STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

September 13, 2019

TO: Council Members
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Directorw&p
RE: DOCKET NO. 486 - Tarpon Towers II, LLC application for a Certificate of

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need ftor the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 796 Woodin Street, Hamden,
Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a public field review for this matter on September
19, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. Parking is at the site property and along the road in front of the property.
The tower site is located in a wooded area- boots are recommended.

A public hearing is scheduled for September 19, 2019 beginning with an evidentiary session at
3:00 p.m. and a public comment session at 6:30 p.m. in the Memorial Town Hall, 2372
Whitney Avenue in Hamden. The Memorial Town Hall is adjacent to the Hamden Police
Station. Parking is available behind the police station off Dixwell Avenue.

c:  Secretary of the State
Parties and Intervenors (via e-mail service)
BCT Reporting LLLLC (via e-mail service)
Pryme Tyme Entertainment (via e-mail service)
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